

TO BE DEDICATED — Finishing up last minute details, workmen put the new church and Sunday School building of Faith Lutheran Church, 4785 Jackson, in shape for dedication tomorrow. Members and friends of the church have been invited to attend the series of dedicatory and fellowship services at the new location.

New church building will be dedicated

Lutheran Church will dedi- hardt, flanks the altar. cate an attractive new church and Sunday School building building through 16 stained tomorrow at 4785 Jackson.

Dedicatory services will be conducted at 10:30 a.m. with Rev. Richard M. Brandt, the pastor, officiating and Rev. Victor L. Behnken, president of the Southern California District, as guest speaker.

Preceeding the services of dedication those involved in the construction of the new building will participate in a door-opening ceremony along with Rev. Brandt and Rev.

Behnken.

THE OTHER participants are O. J. Bruer, the architect: Theodore Schiermeyer, the contractor; and Theodore Thompson, the chairman of the church building commit-

Elders Paul Fountain, Bernard Lane and Charles Vought will bring the sacred vessels into the new church to be reconsecrated by the pastor.

At 4 p.m. a thanksgiving service will be conducted by Rev. Brandt. Rev. George T. Fisher, a member of the Southern California District speaker.

A LIGHT lunch will be served by the women of the church at 5 p.m. and the members and friends will have an opportunity to inspect the new facilities.

The chapel and parish hall include more than 6,000 feet of floor space. The open laminated beam construction inside harmonizes with the ash paneling behind the altar.

A 10 - foot cross is suspended before the altar and a brass candelabra, donated by

LIGHT COMES into the glass windows which have



REV. BRANDT

been donated by members and friends of the church. The entire building, except for two rooms, is air conditioned.

Planters of multi - colored stone decorate the outside of the building. A 22-foot-high steel cross stands in the cen-Mission Board, will be the ter of the building on Jackson and the large balcony

The congregation of Faith Dr. and Mrs. Carl Eck-windows behind it will be illuminated at night.

The stained glass windows were donated by Mr. and Mrs. Carl Bostick.

FAITH LUTHERAN Church was organized Nov. 4, 1937 and held services in Jenkin. hall in the Arlington area until 1948 when the congregation bought the chapel at Cypress and Chapel.

Rev. August C. Stahnke led the congregation until 1958 when he accepted a call to northern California. Brandt was installed as pastor in July 1959.

The building program developed under his leadership and ground was broken for the new church on Nov. 4, 1962, the 25th anniversary of Faith Lutheran Church.

SERVICES in the new building during the summer months will be at 9 a.m. followed by Sunday School and Bible Classes for teenagers and adults at 10:15 a.m.